Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 03 January 2025 11:55

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Mrunal Joshi; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Manisha Bakde; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Divesh Tripathi; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder1 | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse - Purchase invoices attached - PR to be raised - Lucknow Street delivery material and work

Attachments: JMR Sheet BOH - C&l.pdf; 491.pdf; 09851.pdf; 22259.pdf; JIMR Sheet Electrical .pdf; Profab 160324.pdf; 0066.pdf; 1514.pdf; 1524.pdf; 2425.pdf; 09850.pdf; JIMR Sheet FOH - C&l.pdf; 141.pdf; 779.pdf; JMR Sheet HVAC.pdf; 22303.pdf; JMR Sheet Plumbing.pdf; JMR SHEET SPRINKLER

.pdf; SALES1228.pdf; RA Bill 01 - Lucknow Street - F&B Outlet.xlsx; RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder1 - Need material purchase invoices - Reminder6 - Final Reminder

Dear Trupti

Please find attached material supplied & work done detailed costing for LKO-T3-Lucknow Street from Impulse end.

Kindly raise the PR as per attached excel sheet for further processing for PO.. pls consider yellow highlighted columns for qty & rates of each excel sheet...
Trail mail approval from techno commercial — Mr. Manish for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 22 December 2024 12:23

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; rohit.K1@egis-india.com; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse - Purchase invoices attached - Reminder4

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
You may proceed as per the rates specified in invoice copies.

Regards,
Manish m

Get Outlook for Android

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2024 12:15:37 pm

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com™>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; rohit.K1(@egis-india.com <Rohit.K1@egis-
india.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse - Purchase invoices attached - Reminder4

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish

Please confirm as per trail mail to proceed further.



Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 17 December 2024 13:03

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; '‘Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; rohit.K1@egis-india.com; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse - Purchase invoices attached - Reminder3

Importance: High

Dear Manish
As discussed, resending the link to download all invoices as per trail mail.

https://sendgb.com/Y09VwRs62hz

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 15 December 2024 16:57

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
As discussed, request you to check and confirm to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 08 December 2024 20:40

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; rohit.K1@egis-india.com; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse - Purchase invoices attached - Reminder2

Importance: High

Dear Manish
Request you to check and confirm to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 01 December 2024 10:41
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

Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse - Purchase invoices attached - Reminderl

Dear Manish
Request you to check and confirm as per trail mail details required by you for LKO-T3-Lucknow Street.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 26 November 2024 07:18

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

Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse - Purchase invoices attached

Importance: High

Dear Manish
Resharing the details in sendgb link..

https://sendgb.com/riQhBzRt2jM

Request you to go through the same and confirm further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 26 November 2024 06:36

To: 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

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
Please find attached purchase invoices and all details received from Impulse after following ups for around 2 and half month.
Request you to go through the same and confirm further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 10 September 2024 11:33

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; rohit.K1@egis-india.com; Sanjiv Dhawan




<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | JMR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
As discussed, kindly collect invoice copies of items he purchased from his suppliers.
Based on that, we can discuss further.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:40 AM

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

Subject: FW: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl | MR & abstract for delivered materials from Impulse

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
Please find attached JMR and abstract sheet for materials delivered & work done at LKO-T3-Lucknowi Street outlet from Impulse end.
Request you to go through on rates quoted by Impulse on supply of materials and confirm for further processing.

Note :- FYI, work has started and then stopped/hold due to BCAS issues on access provisions in between the outlet.

Need your support on costing part for further processing.
Connect in case of any queries.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024, 5:24 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Subject: Re: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl

Hi Irfan Sir,

I have checked all the bills with the sign JMR which was signed by Rohit Sir from Egis Team everything is ok only you have to discuss the rates which was given by the Mr. Arif for supply of material.
Thanks,

Divesh Tripathi.

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 9:16 AM




To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; kiran@impulsebranding.in <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan Sir
PFA JMR Sheet & RA Bill 01 Lucknow Street

Please Check & Revert

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: 02 September 2024 09:09

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran@impulsebranding.in' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Cc: 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl

Dear Irfan Sir
PFA JMR Sheet & RA Bill 01 Lucknow Street

Please Check & Revert

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 August 2024 22:55

To: kiran@impulsebranding.in; arif@impulsebranding.in; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminderl

Importance: High

Dear Kiran
Are joint measurements done as per trial mail.
Please confirm and share the details if done.

Regards,
Irfan

From: kiran@impulsebranding.in <kiran@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 6:04 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif@impulsebranding.in; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted sir,



From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 17,2024 5:20:18 pm

To: kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; arif@impulsebranding.in <arif(@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Cec: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder

Dear Kiran/Arif
Please aligned your team to coordinate with Divesh for measurements of the delivered and work done of Lucknowi Streat for further processing as per attached details.

Regards,
Irfan

From: kiran@impulsebranding.in <kiran@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in; arif@impulsebranding.in; vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; '‘Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Azim Egbal <Azim.Egbal@adani.com>; faisal.md <Faisal.md@egis-india.com>; Raj Shekhar
<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Subject: Fw: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

As discussed over call about the Lucknowi street material,

We have delivered on site 4-5 months back, and shifting 3™ time material here and there in the airport premises as instructions coming from ( Raj sir, Azim Sir, Faisal Sir).
Material pics in the PPT at the site- Luckow airport.

IMP note- Material getting damaged while shifting here and there frequently.
Requesting you to please help to get this Invesment back.

Below breakup with cost.

SUMMARY OF COST- CIVIL & INTERIOR WORKS
D14- LUCKNOW STREET
LUCKNOW AIRPORT
S.NO. ITEM AMOUNT







1 [Civil & Interior - FOH 7,94,200.00
False Celleing 6,21,000.00
Partition Panneling work 24,400.00
SITE BARRICADING 2,67,100.00
Civil & Interior - BOH (Kitchen|

2 |Area) 5,80,120.00

3 [Plumbing 1,99,862.00

4  |(Electrical 1,19,100.00

5 |Lighting

6 |[HVAC 2,40,450.00

7  [Fire Fighting

8 |Sprinkler 1,87,577.88

9 |CCTV

10 [Material shifting 3 time 45,000.00
TOTAL 30,78,810
Note- (GST Extra

Kiran Mahadik
IBS
8169678712

From: kiran@impulsebranding.in <kiran@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 00:01

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>; vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>
Subject: Fw: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder

Dear Sir,

As discussed, FYT.

Today again Mr. Raj Shekhar asking to shift the material.
Weare just keeping spending money on shifting the material.
Need solution sir on the same ASAP.

Kiran.

IBS

From: kiran@impulsebranding.in <kiran@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 02:26

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Not Provided <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh




<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder

Dear Sir,

As discussed, you are aware about we have been dumped material for Lucknowi streat.

Attached material details with cost and photographs of material to understand the material condition currently.

Initially material was dumped at premises of the store.

Then due to hold the site we have been instructed to store material at open space at Airport premises again NCC started their erection work, we have removed material as space given by Faisal sir, Raj Shekhar sir, Azim sir.

Removing huge qty of material its casing labor and Trasport cost every time
Please allow to bill as per the attached sheet and approve 30000/- cost for twice transfer material. ( Including labor & tractor. )

:lkb)ll\)r—t

Need serious and immediate decision on the same to proceed further.

Kiran Mahadik.
IBS
8169678712.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 22:39

To: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>; kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Not Provided <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO - Reminder

Dear Arif

As discussed, request you to do the needful on priority basis for material removal/shifting from Lucknowi Streat.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2024 1:01 PM

To: arif@impulsebranding.in; kiran mahadik <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Not Provided <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>

Cc: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO




+++ Looping Impulse team

Dear Arif

Please do the needful as per trail mail from Raj Shekhar on removal/shifting of materials from Lucknowi Streat.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2024 9:51 AM
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cec: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan(@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl(@adani.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma(@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Reminder

From: Raj Shekhar
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2024 9:29 AM
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cec: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl(@adani.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: D-14 - material removal - T3 LKO

Dear Irfan,

Please remove all construction material from the existing Lucknow street @ D — 14 location. Shift it to outside or in the kitchen area.
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This need to be done by June 25, 2024

Regards

Raj Shekhar

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

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
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